
Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortium
Board of Directors Regular Meeting

December 15th, 2022 3:00 PM

I. Call to order:  Roll Call.

II. Approval of the Agenda

III. Approval of minutes from the October 20th, 2022 regular meeting

IV. Treasurer’s  Report
a. Financial Statement: November 2022
b. Motion to pay bills: December 2022

V. Correspondence:
a. Complaint communications:
b. Employee Monthly Meeting Report
c. Directors Report December

VI. Public Comments:  restricted to (3) three minutes regarding issues not 
on this agenda

VII. New Business:
a. 2023 Strategic Planning Review/Approval

b. 2022 Budget Reconciliation

c. 2023 Budget
1. 2023 Budget Public Hearing
2. 2023 Budget Approval

d. 2023 Election of Officers

e. 2023 Meeting Date & Times Discussion

VIII.  Old Business:

IX.             Other  Business:

X. Adjourn



Mid-Michigan Area Cable
Consortium Meeting Minutes

October 20th, 2022
Call to order: Roll Call: The meeting was called to order by Kim Smith at 3:08 PM
with Kim Smith, Carey Hammel, Darcy Orlik, Diane Lyon Justin Cavanaugh and 
Bobbie Marr in attendance.

Approval of the Agenda:
A motion was made to approve the agenda by Diane Lyon and 
supported by Bobbie Marr.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Approval of the minutes from the August 18th, 2022 board meeting: 
 A motion was made to approve the board meeting minutes by 
Darcy Orlik with corrections of time of meeting and supported by 
Justin Cavanaugh.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Treasurers Report: Kim Smith presented the Treasurer’s report.

Motion to pay bills:
A motion was made to approve the bills presented in the packet 
by Justin Cavanaugh and supported by Bobbie Marr.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed

Correspondence:
Complaint Communications: None

Employee monthly meeting report: Carey Hammel presented the employee 
monthly meeting report. 

Director Report: Carey Hammel presented the Director's report.

Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment at 3:25pm – no public was present, 
Kim Smith closed public comment at 3:26pm. 

New Business: 
a. 2023 Strategic Planning: The board conducted the 2023 Strategic Planning.

Ayes: All
Nays: None
Motion Passed



Old Business: None

Other Business: None

Adjourn: With no further business before the board a motion to adjourn was made 
by Diane Lyon and supported by Bobbie Marr. All Ayes and the motion passed and 
the meeting was adjourned at 4:24pm.



Dec 14, 22

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
001 · Bank - Operating & Sweep 28,151.69
002 · Savings - MBIA 1,567.82
003 · CD Investments

005 · Huntington (TCF Bank) 68,117.12

Total 003 · CD Investments 68,117.12

006 · Mercantile Money Market 168,502.27

Total Checking/Savings 266,338.90

Accounts Receivable
101 · Accounts receivable 19,353.80

Total Accounts Receivable 19,353.80

Other Current Assets
100 · Prepaids 3,530.00

Total Other Current Assets 3,530.00

Total Current Assets 289,222.70

Fixed Assets
152 · Building Improvements 171,807.00
154 · Studio Equipment 151,602.42
156 · Furniture & Fixtures - MP 15,579.10
160 · Accum Depreciation - MP -236,009.76

Total Fixed Assets 102,978.76

TOTAL ASSETS 392,201.46

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000 · *Accounts Payable -4,234.00

Total Accounts Payable -4,234.00

Other Current Liabilities
219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities

220 · Federal Withholding 1,145.00
222 · Social Security & Medicare 2,436.98
230 · State MI Withholding 997.34
235 · Unemployment - MESA & FUTA 24.53

Total 219 · Payroll Tax Liabilities 4,603.85

257 · Accrued Wages 9,346.33

Total Other Current Liabilities 13,950.18

Total Current Liabilities 9,716.18

Total Liabilities 9,716.18

Equity
390 · Net Assets - Unrestricted 602,187.00
3900 · Retained Earnings -235,820.04
392 · Net Assets - Invested in Plant 65,466.00
Net Income -49,347.68

Total Equity 382,485.28

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 392,201.46

1:52 PM MAC TV Network
12/14/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 14, 2022

Page 1



Jan 1 - Dec 14... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

453 · Franchise Fees
453.1 · City of Mt. Pleasant 54,585.17 72,000.00 -17,414.83 75.8%
453.10 · Pine River Township 6,467.74 8,200.00 -1,732.26 78.9%
453.11 · City of Ithaca 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.12 · Arcada Township 3,907.71 4,900.00 -992.29 79.7%
453.2 · City of Clare 14,339.06 17,500.00 -3,160.94 81.9%
453.3 · City of Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.4 · City of Harrison 9,588.21 11,800.00 -2,211.79 81.3%
453.5 · City of Evart 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.6 · Union Township 34,730.23 44,000.00 -9,269.77 78.9%
453.7 · Village of Shepherd 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453.8 · City of St. Louis 13,365.85 16,500.00 -3,134.15 81.0%
453.9 · Village of Breckenridge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
453 · Franchise Fees - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 453 · Franchise Fees 136,983.97 174,900.00 -37,916.03 78.3%

454 · DVD Copies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
455 · Video Production Services 10,064.98 18,000.00 -7,935.02 55.9%
456 · Interest Income 134.74 2,000.00 -1,865.26 6.7%
457 · Contributions/ Local Units 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
458 · Grant 2,900.00 1,100.00 1,800.00 263.6%
459 · Charter Advertising Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
460 · Sale of Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
465 · Peg Fees (Charter) 5,260.05 7,000.00 -1,739.95 75.1%
466 · Clare in Kind Service 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
467 · Camp Income 0.00 400.00 -400.00 0.0%
497 · Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
498 · Transfer from Fund Balance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
499 · Uncategorized Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
612 · Accrued Payroll 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Income 155,343.74 205,650.00 -50,306.26 75.5%

Expense
600 · Employee Payroll Expense-

601 · Bonuses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
602 · Payroll Tax Penalty & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
603 · Executive Director 48,607.48 49,379.04 -771.56 98.4%
604 · Operations Coordinator 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
605 · Intern 1,200.00 5,000.00 -3,800.00 24.0%
606 · Payroll Tax Expense 9,652.67 11,000.00 -1,347.33 87.8%
607 · Salary Reimbursements Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
608 · Video Productions Assistant 28,088.00 40,000.00 -11,912.00 70.2%
609 · Public Access Assistant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
610 · Fringe Benefits Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
611 · Administrative Assistant 24,421.15 24,000.00 421.15 101.8%
613 · Playback Operations 24,605.57 24,000.00 605.57 102.5%
614 · Tech Engineer (equip. Repair) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
617 · Other Employee Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
619 · Video Productions Assistant 2 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
600 · Employee Payroll Expense- - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 600 · Employee Payroll Expense- 136,574.87 153,379.04 -16,804.17 89.0%

66900 · Reconciliation Discrepancies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680 · credits/returns 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710 · Accounting Services

710.1 · Annual Audit 3,720.00 4,000.00 -280.00 93.0%
710.2 · Charter Audit 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
710.3 · Bookkeeping Services 1,800.00 2,525.00 -725.00 71.3%
710 · Accounting Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 710 · Accounting Services 5,520.00 6,525.00 -1,005.00 84.6%

1:51 PM MAC TV Network
12/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through December 14, 2022

Page 1



Jan 1 - Dec 14... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

711 · communications (phone) Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
712 · Office/Bldg. supplies- Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
713 · Printing/ Publications Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
714 · Donations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
715 · Training 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
716 · Mileage Reimbursement 823.25 1,500.00 -676.75 54.9%
718 · Memberships & Publications 635.00 800.00 -165.00 79.4%
724 · Rent - St Louis 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
725 · Rent - Gratiot 5,820.00 5,820.00 0.00 100.0%
726 · Rent - MP 18,000.00 18,000.00 0.00 100.0%
727 · Office Supplies 1,286.38 1,500.00 -213.62 85.8%
728 · Rent - Clare 0.00 2,250.00 -2,250.00 0.0%
730 · Print/Publish 0.00 50.00 -50.00 0.0%
731 · Advertising 1,115.00 1,000.00 115.00 111.5%
732 · Tape supplies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
733 · Computer Software 3,929.17 4,200.00 -270.83 93.6%
744 · Postage 290.00 300.00 -10.00 96.7%
746 · Tools/Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
750 · Conference Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
779 · equipment/parts Gratiot 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
780 · Equipment / Parts (<$500) 51.94 500.00 -448.06 10.4%
781 · Contract Services

781.1 · Computer Support 199.00 2,500.00 -2,301.00 8.0%
781.2 · Technical Support 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781.3 · Executive Director/Contractual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
781 · Contract Services - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total 781 · Contract Services 199.00 2,500.00 -2,301.00 8.0%

782 · Production Expense 60.88 100.00 -39.12 60.9%
783 · Professional Development 65.59 100.00 -34.41 65.6%
784 · Uniform Expense 0.00 150.00 -150.00 0.0%
785 · Computer R& R Account 886.98 1,000.00 -113.02 88.7%
786 · Equipment R&R 189.18 200.00 -10.82 94.6%
787 · Maintenance Supplies 0.00 100.00 -100.00 0.0%
788 · Building Repair & Maintenance 893.11 1,000.00 -106.89 89.3%
789 · Small Hand Tools 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
790 · Cleaning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
802 · Legal Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
803 · Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
804 · Studio Cable (Mt. P & Alma) 8,731.80 9,000.00 -268.20 97.0%
805 · Mt. P City Hall Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
806 · City of Alma - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
807 · City of Clare - Reimbursable 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
923 · Fiber Contract(Charter) 8,654.92 9,400.00 -745.08 92.1%
923D0 · Fiber Contract Gratiot $122/ mo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
925 · Internet Access 1,398.87 1,500.00 -101.13 93.3%
926 · Telephone 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
927 · Water/Sewer Charges 260.20 400.00 -139.80 65.1%
928 · Gas 2,392.28 1,800.00 592.28 132.9%
929 · Electric 5,046.60 6,400.00 -1,353.40 78.9%
930 · Electric & Gas Gratiot 1,184.40 1,000.00 184.40 118.4%
931 · Water/Sewer Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
941 · Rental Charges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
944 · Capital Improvement/Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
945 · Major Equipment Purchases 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
950 · Insurance 682.00 5,000.00 -4,318.00 13.6%
970 · Capital Outlay 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
999 · Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Expense 204,691.42 235,674.04 -30,982.62 86.9%

Net Ordinary Income -49,347.68 -30,024.04 -19,323.64 164.4%

1:51 PM MAC TV Network
12/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through December 14, 2022

Page 2



Jan 1 - Dec 14... Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense

Interest Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1000 · Depreciation - MP 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
1001 · Depreciation - Alma 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Other Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Income -49,347.68 -30,024.04 -19,323.64 164.4%

1:51 PM MAC TV Network
12/14/22 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basis January 1 through December 14, 2022

Page 3



Hours Rate Oct 1 - Dec 14, 22

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay

Salary - Exec Dir 9,495.95
Salary - Interns 92.25 1,000.00
Hourly - Video Production 1 369 20.00 5,639.00
Hourly -Asmin. Assist 240 17.50 4,200.00
Playback Operations 260 17.50 4,550.00
PTO 60 17.50 1,050.00

Total Gross Pay 1,021.25 25,934.95

Adjusted Gross Pay 1,021.25 25,934.95

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding -1,813.00
Medicare Employee -376.06
Social Security Employee -1,607.96
MI - Withholding -997.34
Medicare Employee Addl Tax 0.00

Total Taxes Withheld -4,794.36

Additions to Net Pay
Mileage Reimbursement 72.54
Reimbursement - Other 130.00

Total Additions to Net Pay 202.54

Net Pay 1,021.25 21,343.13

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Federal Unemployment 10.23
Medicare Company 376.06
Social Security Company 1,607.96
MI - Unemployment Company 11.25
MI - Obligation Assessment 0.00

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions 2,005.50

1:52 PM MAC TV Network
12/14/22 Payroll Summary

October 1 through December 14, 2022

Page 1



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum Payment Log – November December 2022

Vendor Amount Note
IRS  $2,199.06 Federal 941 Payment

Charter Communicatons  $219.60 SL Internet/Phone/Cable

City of Mt. Pleasant  $28.41 MP Water/Sewer

City of St. Louis  $45.89 SL Electric

Dorothy L Howard CPA  $200.00 September Accountng

DTE Energy  $76.84 MP Gas

Mid Michigan Security  $264.00 Security System

 $485.00 SL Rent

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

REDIRON  $1,500.00 MP Rent

Charter Communicatons  $474.64 Control Account

Charter Communicatons  $391.14 Fiber MAC TV End

Charter Communicatons  $391.14 Fiber Charter End

Mt. Pleasant Chamber of Commerce  $275.00 Membership

Consumers Energy  $23.10 SL Gas

Charter Communicatons  $230.13 MP Internet/Phone/Cable

CMSInter.net LLC  $18.95 Web Hostng

Consumers Energy  $498.30 MP Electric

 $485.00 SL Rent

REDIRON  $1,500.00 MP Rent

Charter Communicatons  $474.64 Control Account

City of St. Louis  $52.86 SL Electric

DTE Energy  $167.42 MP Gas

Harrison Chamber of Commerce  $100.00 Membership

Michigan Municipal Risk  $2,619.00 Insurance

 $28.00 Window Cleaning

Charter Communicatons  $391.14 Fiber MAC TV End

Michigan Municipal Risk  $1,000.00 Insurance

Charter Communicatons  $391.14 Fiber Charter End

IRS  $2,313.74 Federal 941 Payment

Total:  $16,872.14 

Credit Card – November Bill Note
Meijer $60.88 Producton Expense

Staples $89.26 Ofce Supplies

Celebraton Cinema $325.00 Producton Expense

Dominos $40.07 Professional Development

Credit Card Total: $515.21

Total: $17,387.35

Nannans Propertes
Ralph Echtnaw Window Cleaning

Nannans Propertes

Ralph Echtnaw Window Cleaning



Mid Michigan Area Cable and Communications Consortium
Franchise Fees 2021

Total
City of Mount Pleasant $18,063.34 $18,320.28 $19,328.82 $19,446.60 $75,159.04
Pine River Township $2,032.68 $2,074.22 $2,199.75 $2,163.96 $8,470.61

$1,219.05 $1,264.69 $1,335.28 $1,317.42 $5,136.44
City of Clare $4,363.20 $4,545.28 $4,830.53 $4,859.47 $18,598.48
City of Harrison $2,872.14 $3,056.86 $3,321.40 $3,298.62 $12,549.02
Union Township $11,010.38 $11,215.97 $11,554.13 $11,705.92 $45,486.40
City of St. Louis $4,183.84 $4,285.07 $4,478.62 $4,442.67 $17,390.20
Total $43,744.63 $44,762.37 $47,048.53 $47,234.66 $182,790.19
PEG Fee $1,899.00 $1,866.15 $1,830.42 $1,825.38 $7,420.95

Franchise Fees 2022
Total

City of Mount Pleasant $18,545.46 $18,061.04 $17,978.67 $54,585.17
Pine River Township $2,066.85 $2,210.66 $2,190.23 $6,467.74

$1,269.88 $1,336.50 $1,301.33 $3,907.71
City of Clare $4,684.06 $4,870.29 $4,784.71 $14,339.06
City of Harrison $3,155.55 $3,267.79 $3,164.87 $9,588.21
Union Township $11,523.08 $11,761.94 $11,445.21 $34,730.23
City of St. Louis $4,386.37 $4,535.91 $4,443.57 $13,365.85
Total $45,631.25 $46,044.13 $45,308.59 $0.00 $136,983.97
PEG Fee $1,791.36 $1,771.56 $1,697.13 $5,260.05

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township

1st Quarter 2nd Quarter 3rd Quarter 4th Quarter

Arcada Township























December Director's Report (Submitted 12/13/22)

We are heading towards the Holidays full steam!

2022-23 Co-Op
Rylee has been doing a great job and helped out on a number of productions. It's been a mix of School based 
content as well as helping us edit other productions.

Interns
Our Fall intern Maddy has concluded her Internship and she did a great job. Producing several Art Review 
segments and covering lots of local events.

Current Projects
We have been busy covering a lot of events this Fall, Dusty has an extensive list in her Employee report.

I've assisted the St. Louis Video group with a handful of trainings and they have produced a few productions 
with plans to really ramp up their output after the Holiday break.

We held the Monster Movie Premiere at Celebration Cinema on Monday November 7th, with 95 people in 
attendance. This year we had 10 submissions plus our own staff movie. All of the movies turned out great and 
the premiere with all of the movies has been airing on the channels.

Nick has started filming Mid Michigan College Basketball games and is working on his schedule for Winter HS
sports.

The CMU Hockey Group has filmed several games and we actually have a plan to help them take their stream 
live to our channels. This will allow these games to be viewed live at local Bars & Restaurants. 

Future Projects
We've been working on our “MAC TV Value Campaign” which will keep us busy going into the New Year.

We've filmed several of our communities Holiday celebrations and will be editing those shortly.

Facilities
Through a partnership with the Mt. Pleasant Chamber of Commerce and Consumers Energy we were able to get
125 4' LED Tube lights to replace our older bulbs. These were free to us, are much more energy efficient and 
should last for 10 to 15 years. Our Landlord Glen is also installing these for us and is part way through this 
process.

Industry/ACM News
There has not been any incredibly important news in the last month.

Carey Hammel
Operations and Administration Director



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum
2023 Goals

Goal #1 Maintain Financial Stability Timeline Responsibility

Utlize more Interns/co-ops

October 2023 Carey Hammel

Grants

Look into Grants from local organizatons for equipment type needs; Community Foundatons, MEDC, Inter-service Council, CVB, 2% etc...

October 2023 Carey Hammel

Goal #2 MAC TV “Value” Campaign & Volunteer Awareness Timeline Responsibility

Create campaign showing the value of MAC TV to it's member communites

Use promos from campaign to promote MAC TV and present annually to member communites

February 2023 Carey Hammel

Contnue to make local organizatons aware of our oferings

Communicate with Non-Profts and Service organizatons all that we can do to help them communicate their needs

Carey Hammel

Goal #3 Increase Live Streaming & Expand Social Media Presence Timeline Responsibility

Increase the amount and frequency of streaming programming

Stream live shorts twice a month

Carey Hammel

Expand into new Social Media Outlets - “TikTok”

Increase followers and content, share content across TikTok & Facebook
July 2023 Carey Hammel

Increase the amount of interns to provide support for the staf and to create productons, looking into Clare Tech Center, Mid, Ferris, Other
Departments @ CMU

October 2023 /
Ongoing

October 2023 /
Ongoing



2022 MAC TV Network

Budget Reconciliation
Dated: 12/14/2022

Account #  Moved to Account # Moved From

611 – Administrative Assistant $24,000.00 $26,500.00 $2,500.00 $26,500.00 $9,412.00

613 – Playback Operations $24,000.00 $26,500.00 $2,500.00 $26,500.00 $6,912.00

731 – Advertising $1,000.00 $1,115.00 $115.00 $1,115.00 715 – Training $85.00

804 – Studio Cable $9,000.00 $9,400.00 $400.00 $9,400.00 $6,512.00

928 – Gas $1,800.00 $2,700.00 $900.00 $2,700.00 $5,612.00

930 – Electric Gas & Gratiot $1,000.00 $1,500.00 $500.00 $1,500.00 929 – Electric $1,351.70

Original
Budget

Estimated
Total Need 

Amount
Moved

Moved To
Account

Total

Moved From
Account
Balance

608 – Video Production
Assistant

608 – Video Production
Assistant

608 – Video Production
Assistant

608 – Video Production
Assistant



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum
2023 Budget Proposal

2021 Approved 2021 2022 Approved 2022 Actual 2022 Year End 2023 Proposed

Budget Actual Budget As of Nov 15 Estmate Budget 
453 Franchise Fees

453.1 City of Mt Pleasant 80,000.00 75,159.00 72,000.00 36,606.50 73,213.00 73,000.00 
453.10 Pine River Township 8,500.00 8,470.61 8,200.00 4,277.51 8,555.02 8,200.00 
453.11 City of Ithaca  - 
453.12 5,000.00 5,136.44 4,900.00 2,606.38 5,212.76 5,000.00 

453.2 City of Clare 18,500.00 18,598.48 17,500.00 9,554.35 19,108.70 19,000.00 
453.3 City of Alma  - 
453.4 City of Harrison 12,500.00 12,549.02 11,800.00 6,423.34 12,846.68 12,500.00 
453.6 Union Township 46,000.00 45,486.40 44,000.00 23,285.02 46,570.04 46,000.00 
453.7 Village of Shepherd  - 
453.8 City of St Louis 18,500.00 17,390.20 16,500.00 8,922.28 17,844.56 17,500.00 
453.9

453 Franchise Fees Other
Total Franchise Fees 189,000.00 182,790.15 174,900.00 91,675.38 183,350.76 181,200.00 

454 DVD Copies 100.00  -  -  - 30.00  - 
455 Video Producton Services 17,000.00 14,132.50 18,000.00 9,614.98 13,000.00 14,000.00 
456 Interest Income 2,000.00 241.81 2,000.00 134.74 400.00 500.00 

New Grant 1,500.00 1,250.00 1,100.00 2,900.00 2,900.00 2,500.00 
457 Contributons Local Units
459 Charter Advertsing Revenue  -  -  - 
460 Sale of Assets  - 186.94  -  - 
465 Charter Grant (Peg Support) 8,500.00 7,420.95 7,000.00 3,562.92 7,125.84 7,000.00 
466 Clare – In Kind Service 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 

Camp Income 400.00  - 400.00  - 
497 Other Income  -  -  - 
498 Transfer from Fund Balance  -  -  - 
499 Uncategorized Income  -  -  - 

Total Income and Fees 220,750.00 208,272.35 205,650.00 110,138.02 209,056.60 207,450.00 

600 Employee Payroll Expense
601 Bonuses  -  -  - 
603 Administratve and Operatons Director 47,476.00 48,582.00 49,379.04 44,809.10 49,379.04 49,379.04 
604 Operatons Coordinator  -  -  - 
605 Intern 10,000.00 2,250.00 5,000.00 800.00 1,200.00 10,000.00 
606 Payroll Tax Expense  -  -  - 

606.5 Payroll Tax Penalty and Fees  -  -  - 
606 Payroll Tax Expense - Other 14,000.00 9,780.07 11,000.00 8,812.14 10,414.35 11,000.00 
607 Salary Reimbursements Alma  -  -  - 
608 Video Productons Assistant 52,000.00 27,069.45 40,000.00 25,609.25 30,265.48 38,000.00 
609 Public Access  Assistant  -  -  - 
610 Fringe Benefts  - Alma  -  -  - 
611 Administratve Assistant 20,000.00 23,777.34 24,000.00 22,522.40 26,617.38 27,500.00 
613 Playback Operatons 21,000.00 25,215.08 24,000.00 22,295.57 26,349.31 27,500.00 
614 Tech Engineer (Equip. Repair)  -  -  - 
617 Other Employee Expense  -  -  - 
618 Net Admin – Network  -  -  - 
619 Video Productons Assistant 2  -  -  - 
600 Employee Payroll Expense - Other  -  -  - 
680 Credits/Returns  -  -  - 

710 Accountng Services 
710.1 Annual Audit 4,000.00 3,720.00 4,000.00 3,720.00 3,720.00 4,000.00 
710.2 Charter Audit  -  -  - 

710 Accountng Services - Other 2,525.00 2,400.00 2,525.00 1,800.00 2,525.00 2,525.00 
711 Communicatons (phone) Gratot  -  -  - 
712 Ofce/Bldg. supplies - Gratot  -  -  - 
713 Printng/Publicatons - Gratot  -  -  - 
714 Donatons  -  -  - 
715 Training 300.00  - 200.00  -  - 100.00 

Arcada Township



Mid Michigan Area Cable Consortum
2023 Budget Proposal

2021 Approved 2021 2022 Approved 2022 Actual 2022 Year End 2023 Proposed

Budget Actual Budget As of Nov 15 Estmate Budget 
716 Mileage Reimbursement 1,500.00 1,102.23 1,500.00 823.25 1,100.00 1,300.00 
718 Memberships & Publicatons 800.00 169.00 800.00 635.00 800.00 800.00 
725 Rent - Gratot 5,820.00 5,820.00 5,820.00 5,335.00 5,820.00 5,820.00 
726 Rent - Mt. Pleasant 18,000.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 16,500.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 
727 Ofce Supplies 1,500.00 1,601.60 1,500.00 1,221.38 1,500.00 1,400.00 
728 Rent - Clare 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 
730 Print/Publish 100.00  - 50.00  -  - 50.00 
731 Advertsing 1,500.00 827.00 1,000.00 1,115.00 1,115.00 900.00 
732 Tape Supplies  -  -  - 
733 Computer Sofware 4,200.00 4,128.17 4,200.00 3,929.17 3,929.17 4,200.00 
744 Postage 300.00 223.00 300.00 290.00 290.00 300.00 
746 Tool/Equipment  -  -  - 
750 Conference Expense  -  -  - 
779 Equipment/Parts - Gratot  -  -  - 
780 Equipment/Parts (<$500) 600.00 315.88 500.00 51.94 400.00 500.00 

781 Contract Services  -  -  - 
781.1 computer Support 2,700.00 2,388.00 2,500.00 199.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 
781.2 Technical Support  -  -  - 
781.3 Executve Director/Contractual  -  -  - 

781 Contract Services - Other  -  -  - 
782 Producton Expense 300.00 470.76 100.00 60.88 100.00 100.00 
783 Professional Development 300.00 58.84 100.00 65.59 200.00 100.00 
784 Uniforms/Logo Clothing 300.00  - 150.00  - 200.00 150.00 
785 Computer R & R Account 1,000.00 883.17 1,000.00 886.98 886.98 500.00 
786 Equipment R & R 200.00 73.11 200.00 189.18 189.18 200.00 
787 Maintenance Supplies 100.00  - 100.00  - 50.00 100.00 
788 Building Repair and Maintenance 1,000.00 441.39 1,000.00 865.11 900.00 600.00 
789 Small Hand Tools  -  -  - 
790 Cleaning  - 
802 Legal Fees 500.00 1,500.00  - . .  - 
803 Fees  -  -  - 
804 Studio Cable ( Mt. Pleasant and Alma) 9,200.00 9,303.50 9,000.00 8,027.03 9,486.49 9,500.00 
805 Mt. Pleasant City Hall Reimbursement (Cable)
806 City of Alma Reimbursable
807 City of Clare Reimbursable
923 Fiber Contract Gratot ( $122/Month) 9,400.00 9,508.08 9,400.00 7,872.64 9,347.52 9,400.00 
924 Cable  -  -  - 
925 Internet Access 1,800.00 1,143.93 1,500.00 1,379.92 1,630.81 1,700.00 
926 Telephone
927 Water/Sewer Charges 400.00 376.04 400.00 260.20 307.51 400.00 
928 Gas 1,800.00 1,690.82 1,800.00 2,224.86 2,629.38 3,000.00 
929 Electric 6,200.00 6,144.32 6,400.00 4,548.30 5,375.26 5,800.00 
930 Electric and Gas Gratot 1,000.00 964.49 1,000.00 1,131.54 1,337.27 1,500.00 
931 Water/Sewer Alma  - 
941 Rental Charges  -  -  - 
944 Capital Improvement  -  -  -  - 
945 Major Equipment Purchase  -  -  - 
950 Insurance 5,000.00 3,173.00 5,000.00 682.00 2,880.00 3,000.00 
970 Capital Outlay  -  -  - 
999 Uncategorized Expense

Total Expense 249,071.00 215,350.27 235,674.04 190,912.43 223,695.14 244,074.04 

Net Ordinary Income  (28,321.00)  (7,077.92)  (30,024.04)  (80,774.41)  (14,638.54)  (36,624.04)


	MacTVBoardMinutes10-20-22.pdf
	Approval of the Agenda:
	Public Comment: Kim Smith opened public comment at 3:25pm – no public was present, Kim Smith closed public comment at 3:26pm.
	Old Business: None

	December22-PaymentLog.pdf
	Sheet1

	MMCC2022FranchiseFees.pdf
	Sheet1

	2023-MACTV-Goals.pdf
	Sheet1

	2022BudgetReconcilationD.pdf
	Sheet1

	mmcc2023BudgetProposal.pdf
	Sheet1




